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To: 
 
Mick Antoniw MS, Chair of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 
 
 

 
26 June 2020 

 
 
Dear Mr Antoniw  
 
SECOND ANNUAL REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT OF WELSH TRIBUNALS 
 
I am pleased to send you my second annual report as President of Welsh Tribunals. It covers the period 
1 April 2019 to 30 April 2020. 
 
This year’s report focuses on important issues relating to reform and how the Tribunals have begun to 
face the very significant challenges posed by the spread pf Coronavirus. A detailed assessment of the 
full impact of the pandemic upon the work of the Tribunals will obviously be an important topic for 
discussion in next year’s report. 
 
I am sorry that the report is being published some weeks later than I would have liked. A number of 
factors combined to make earlier publication difficult.   
 
If there are any matters upon which you would like clarification or further information please feel free 
to contact me or Ms Rhian Davies-Rees, the head of the Welsh Tribunals Unit. 
 

Yours Sincerely 

 
Sir Wyn Williams 

PRESIDENT OF WELSH TRIBUNALS 
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26 Mehefin 2020 
 
 
Annwyl Mr Antoniw 
 
AIL ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL LLYWYDD TRIBIWNLYSOEDD CYMRU 
 
Mae’n bleser gennyf anfon fy ail adroddiad blynyddol atoch fel Llywydd Tribiwnlysoedd Cymru. Mae’n 
cwmpasu’r cyfnod rhwng 1 Ebrill 2019 a 30 Ebrill 2020. 
 
Mae adroddiad eleni yn canolbwyntio ar faterion pwysig yn ymwneud â diwygio a’r ffordd y mae’r 
Tribiwnlysoedd wedi dechrau wynebu’r heriau sylweddol iawn sy’n codi yn sgil lledaeniad y 
Coronafeirws. Bydd asesiad manwl o effaith lawn y pandemig ar waith y Tribiwnlysoedd yn amlwg yn 
destun pwysig i’w drafod yn adroddiad y flwyddyn nesaf. 
 
Mae’n ddrwg gennyf fod yr adroddiad yn cael ei gyhoeddi rhai wythnosau yn hwyrach na’r hyn y 
byddwn wedi ei ddymuno. Daeth nifer o ffactorau ynghyd i’w gwneud yn anodd cyhoeddi’n 
gynharach. 
 
Os oes unrhyw faterion yr hoffech gael eglurhad neu wybodaeth bellach arnynt, mae croeso i chi 
gysylltu â mi neu â Ms Rhian Davies-Rees, sef pennaeth Uned Tribiwnlysoedd Cymru. 
 

 
Yn gywir, 

 

 
Syr Wyn Williams 

LLYWYDD TRIBIWNLYSOEDD CYMRU 
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